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RELEASE IN 
PART B5 

From: 	 Jiloty, Lauren C <JilotyLC@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Thursday, July 28, 2011 7:44 AM 
To: 

Cc: 	 Abedin, Huma 

Subject: 	 Mini Schedule 7/18/11 Thursday 

7:45 am PHONE CALL w/QUARTET REPRESENTATIVE TONY BLAIR Private Residence 

8:40 am DEPART Private Residence *En route Norwegian Ambassador's Residence 

8:45am ARRIVE Norwegian Ambassador's Residence 

8:45 am SIGNING OF NORWAY'S CONDOLENCE BOOK 
8:55 am Norwegian Ambassador's Residence 

8:55 am DEPART Norwegian Ambassador's Residence *En route Ronald Reagan Building 

9:10 am ARRIVE Ronald Reagan Building 

9:10 am ADDRESS USAID'S SAVING LIVES AT BIRTH EVENT 
9:30 am Atrium, Ronald Reagan Building, 1300 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW 

9:35 am DEPART Ronald Reagan Building *En route State Department 

9:45 am ARRIVE State Department 

9:45 am OFFICE TIME 
10:15 am Secretary's Office 

10:15 am MEETING w/CHERYL MILLS AND TOM SHANNON 
10:30 am Secretary's Outer Office 

10:30 am MEETING w/TOM NIDES, CHERYL MILLS, ERIC GOOSBY, 
11:00 am LOIS QUAM, AND JAKE SULLIVAN Secretary's Outer Office 

11:15 am FAREWELL CALL w/KARL EIKENBERRY, FORMER U.S. 
11:25 am AMBASSADOR TO AFGHANISTAN Secretary's Outer Office 

11:30 am BILATERAL w/ISRAELI DEFENSE MINISTER EHUD BARAK 
12:15 pm Secretary's Conference Room 

12:15 pm OFFICE TIME 
1:00 pm Secretary's Office 

1:00 pm MEETING w/DIRECTOR OF EGYPTIAN GENERAL INTELLIGENCE 
1:45 pm SERVICE-EGIS MAJOR-GENERAL MURAD MUWAFI *Secretary's Conference 

Room 

1:45 pm OFFICE TIME 
3:15 pm Secretary's Office 

3:20 pm DEPART State Department *En route White House 

3:25 pm ARRIVE White House 

3:30 pm WEEKLY MEETING w/POTUS 
4:00 pm Oval Office 

4:05 pm DEPART White House *En route State Department 

4:10 pm ARRIVE State Department 

4:15 pm BRIEFING w/USAID ADMINISTRATOR RAJ SHAH AND SENIOR 
5:15 pm USAID TEAM Principal's Conference Room 

5:15 pm OFFICE TIME 
6:00 pm Secretary's Office 

6:00 pm DEPART State Department *En route Private Residence 
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6:10 pm ARRIVE Private Residence 

FYI: 
12:00 pm 
1:30 pm 

Note: Tom Nicks to represent State Department 

### 
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